## Prairie du Chien Booster Club Meeting Minutes 11/3/10

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 by Vice President Ken Stoeffler at the Prairie du Chien High School cafeteria.

Present: Ken Stoeffler, Tim Elliott, Jesse Aspenson, Teri Rickleff, Stacy Hendrix, Kati Forsythe, Lynette Eberling, Jill Dressler

The minutes of the October meeting were read. A motion was made by Kati Forsythe and seconded by Stacy Hendrix to approve the minutes. Motion carried.

The minutes of the special meeting on October 8<sup>th</sup> were read. A motion was made by Stacy Hendrix and seconded by Lynette Eberling to approve the minutes. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – The report was given by Kati Forsythe. Account Balances are:

Motion made by Jill Dressler and seconded by Jesse Aspenson to approve. Motion carried.

President's Comments - A note from Lonnie regarding team purchasing of shoes and apparel regarding if local businesses are solicited as well. Bids have been obtained in the past for similar goods with the same warranty. In addition, many teams just purchase the apparel locally without going through any bidding.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Concession Stands – We have received a schedule from Frankie for which organization will be working the stands. Some clarification is needed on the reporting to insure deposits are made into the proper account.

Bus for Soccer – This was discussed at the special meeting on Oct. 8<sup>th</sup>. No one from soccer was available due to a game on that night. The soccer field had flooded and games were moved to BluffView where the field could not be regulation size. PdC would have been able to host the playoff game against Beaver Dam if we had regulation facilities, so the soccer team was requesting funding from the booster club for a coach bus. The request was denied due to past practice and past objection on the use of coach buses. It was discussed that no team has been provided a coach bus regardless of the circumstances, and we would like to continue that practice.

Pole Vault Area – The construction of the pole is under way and we are hoping to reduce the cost due to assistance provided on the installation.

Conference Plaques in the Gym – Sara at Sports World was measuring and to provide a quote. No information was available so this was not acted on.

Blackhawk Cards – Funds have been transferred from club accounts for those cards not returned.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

Drinking Fountain request – BluffView is requesting installation of an updated refrigerated, drinking fountain that also allows students to fill water bottles. No further information was available on cost, installation, or what other organizations may contribute to the cost. This was not acted on and will be discussed at the next meeting when more information is available.

Thank You from the Cub Scouts – A thank you note from the Cub Scouts was received for assistance with their Tailgate Party.

50/50 Workers for Basketball & Wrestling - The winter sports meeting will be held on Sunday, Nov. 7<sup>th</sup> at 6 p.m. Ken Stoeffler and Teri Rickleff will organize the 50/50 workers and will sign people up at the winter meeting. Tim Elliott will assist with the scheduling for wrestling.

## OTHER BUSINESS

Blackhawk Blast – The date to hold the annual Blackhawk Blast was discussed. It is usually a weekend in March. We will need to check with Huckleberry's and see if a date has been reserved. It was discussed that we would also like to work on having additional items for the auction.

Winter Raffle – A short meeting will be held on Sunday, Nov. 7<sup>th</sup> at 5:40p.m. just preceding the winter sports meeting to organize the winter raffle.

A motion to adjourn was made by Teri Rickleff and seconded by Tim Elliott. Motion carried and adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Submitted by, Jill Dressler Secretary